## General Education Committee Meeting Library Conference Room 4pm.

11~7~16

In attendance: Rod Ridenour (phone), Gary Succaw, Spike Magelssen, Terri Hildebrand, Jeremy

Siemens, Arlys Williams

Absent:

Chair: Terri Hildebrand

Jennifer Anderson taking Minutes

Call to order

1. Meeting Called to order at 4:15pm

## 2. <u>Meeting Minutes:</u>

- Minutes were read from 10-3-16
- Need to fix Arlys last name
- On bullet six add an 's to Gary name.
- Add word courses behind 11
- Spike motions to approve minutes with changes
- Gary seconds the motion
- Approved- all
- Opposed~ none

## 3. Old Business:

o Approval of 10~3~2016 minutes

## 4. New Business:

- Proposals:
  - The Diesel Technology Proposal and Electrical Meters and Motors was sent by email for a vote.
  - o Those who voted to approve was Arlys, Jeremy, Rod and Gay. Moved to push through.

- o Jeremy stated that Northwest accrediting team stated2 year and certificate catalog change language to match the program or certificate.
- Studies in Drama and Graphic Design 16.03, 16.10, 16.11,16.12
  - o When first submitted wrong outcomes were listed
  - o Resubmitted with correct outcomes
  - o Terri asked if we ask if we took ARTH 330. It was stated they left it for the Nursing students in BSN that needed upper division Gen Ed
  - o Do any have perquisites? Gary stated he looked didn't see any. Terri said there are typo errors.
  - Course are GDSN 231 Graphic Design Application, THTR 208 Studies in Drama, THTR 101 Introduction to Theater, and THTR 120 Intro to Acting I.
  - Motion to approve
    - Jeremy Motions to approve the four course with typo correct
    - All in favor-all
    - Opposed~ None
- Nursing- add three new course for General Education, which has been proposed by the Board of Regents.
  - o NRSG 361 Global Nursing for Cultural Diversity
  - o NRSG 305 Nursing Ethics/ HealthCare Ethics
  - o NRSG 320 Nursing informatics
  - o Why upper Level?
    - Since its bachelor they need to have upper division Gen Ed.
    - Was set at the State Level for Bachelor of Nursing.
  - o Nursing is looking for more robust course work.
  - o If NRSG 305 doesn't fit our outcomes, why do we need it as a general education course?
  - o Doesn't really fit Cat. VI
    - Terri has concerns it doesn't fit this category
  - Since approve by Board of Nursing and the Board of Regents; do we have to do it?
    - Would have to resubmit any changes through the process.
  - o Spike questions would it fall under Philosophy.
  - o Suggested look at changing the Subcategory Humanities in Cat VI to incorporate Ethics not under Philosophy.
  - Approve with stipulation to subcategory to address Cat VI Sub Cat. Humanities to included Ethics not under Philosophy.
    - Jeremy motions to approve proposal as present for the three Nursing course.
    - Spikes and Rod seconds
    - All in favor-all
    - Opposed –None

- PSYX 150 Dugs in Society for psychology minor.
- M 105 Contemporary Mathematics to replace M 145 Math for Liberal Arts.
  - o PSYX 150 has listed down 90 hours on lecture needs to be changed to 45.
  - o M 105 need to change hours to 45 then add lab hours for students who need them.
- Motion to approve
  - o Arlys motions to approve both with corrections
  - o Jeremy seconds the motions
  - o All in favor-all
  - o Opposed-none

Next meeting will be Dec. 5<sup>th</sup> unless no proposals Jeremey motions to Adjourn Arlys seconds. To motion

Respectfully Submitted, Jenn\_Anderson